
- 137 - C E R D / C / S R . 3 2 8 

SUMMARY RECORD OP THE 328TH MEETING 

held on Tuesday, 5 A p r i l 1977, at 3.20 p.m. 

Chairmans Mr. KAPTEYN 

CONSIDERATION OP REPORTS, COMIENTS AND IlIPORMATIOH SUBMITTED BY STATES PARTIES 
Xmm ARTICLE 9 OF THE CONVENTION (agenda item З) (continued) s 

(h) THIRD PERIODIC REPORTS 0Г STATES PARTIES DUE IN 1976 (continued) 

Morocco (CERD/C/E.88/Add.6) (^otwluded) 

è^Lj^?-Jr3YJrJ'§'^.}-°P- '^^^ Chrárman. Mr.. S k a l l i ÏMpxo-QAo^•-toolL .a .nlace. .at t b s . 
Committee t a b l e . 

2. Mr. SKALLI (Morocco) saád he would r e p l y to the questions put by the members 
of the Committee. With regard to s t a t i s t i c s and i n f o r m a t i o n about the ethnic 
composition of the Moroccan po p u l a t i o n , he drevr a t t e n t i o n to the wording of 
a r t i c l e 1, paragraph 1, of the Convention, and s a i d t h a t , although there were 
d i f f e r e n t e t h n i c groups i n Morocco, d i s c r i m i n a t i o n there was i n c o n c e i v a b l e , nor 
did i t e x i s t i n p r a c t i c e . To employ the form of woxôs used by one member of the 
Committee, i n f o r m a t i o n on that p o i n t could be provided but should not be regarded 
as an end i n i t s e l f . 

3 . Some members had asked whether the Moroccan courts had revoked c e r t a i n 
d i s c r i m i n a t o r y measures. He could only say i n r e p l y that there were no 
d i s c r i m i n a t o r y p r o v i s i o n s i n Moroccan l e g i s l a t i o n d i r e c t e d against anyone. 
Moreover, the Convention was an i n t e g r a l p a r t of Moroccan law and any f o r e i g n e r 
was p e r f e c t l y e n t i t l e d to invoke a r t i c l e 4 of the Convention i n order to claim 
h i s i-ights. 

4. As regards personal s t a t u s , n a t i o n a l s of f o r e i g n countries could ask f o r 
t h e i r n a t i o n a l lav;s to be applied to them, e s p e c i a l l y i n cases of marriage and 
i n h e r i t a n c e . The Moroccan Jews had t h e i r own r a b b i n i c a l courts which, i n 
matters of personal s t a t u s , follov/ed r a b b i n i c a l law, 

5. I t had been asked to what extent Moroccan Jews were f r e e to enter and 
leave the country. C e r t a i n Moroccan Jews had decided that i t was i n t h e i r 
i n t e r e s t to leave Morocco, but they had done so of t h e i r ovm f r e e v / i l l , and 
sometimes t h e i r a c t i o n had been influenced by a p a r t i c u l a r h i s t o r i c a l 
s i t u a t i o n and by propaganda which sought to d i v i d e them from the Moroccan 
people. The freedom of movement they enjoj^ed i n common \ ^ t h the res't of the 
po p u l a t i o n of the country v/as an i n t e g r a l part of Moroccan p r a c t i c e and customs. 
V/hen, at the time of the Second World War, the German c o n t r o l d e l e g a t i o n and the 
Vichy Government a u t h o r i t i e s had exerted pressure on King Mohammed V to r e s t r i c t 
the freedom of the Moroccan Jevrs and t c talce a c t i o n against t h e i r property and 
persons, he had r e p l i e d that i n Morocco there were only Moroccan c i t i z e n s and 
that i f any harm was done to the Moroccan Jews he could not answer f o r h i s 



C E E D / C / S R . 3 2 8 - 138 -

people's r e a c t i o n s . H i s f i r m a t t i t u d e had made i t p o s s i b l e f o r the Moroccan Jews 
to l i v e i n peace. A f t e r Morocco had become independent, there had been a 
Jewish M i n i s t e r i n the Government and a number of Jews i n the Moroccan d i p l o m a t i c 
s e r v i c e and a d m i n i s t r a t i o n . T'lTiile i t was true that some of them had l e f t t h e i r 
p osts, that was because they had thought they would f i n d more p r o f i t a b l e or 
i n t e r e s t i n g \ютк elsewhere. Despite the a t t i t u d e of the Moroccan Government 
toxirards c e r t a i n i n t e r n a t i o n a l problems, no s p e c i a l measures had been talcen i n 
Morocco against the J e w s and no d i s t i n c t i o n чае made between Jews and other 
Moroccan c i t i z e n s . 

6. The Moroccan C o n s t i t u t i o n i m p l i c i t l y recognized the primacy of i n t e r n a t i o n a l 
law over domestic law. Consequently, i n t e r n a t i o n a l law took precedence i n 
Moroccan l e g i s l a t i o n even over domestic law. T r e a t i e s that might a f f e c t the 
p r o v i s i o n s of the C o n s t i t u t i o n were approved i n accordance w i t h the procedures 
l a i d doxra f o r the reform of the C o n s t i t u t i o n . I t followed that a l l the 
conventions to xíhich Morocco had acceded and which vrere compatible w i t h i t s 
C o n s t i t u t i o n a u t o m a t i c a l l y became part of Moroccan law. T h e C o n s t i t u t i o n would 
not be amended unless Morocco acceded to a new convention vrhose p r o v i s i o n s were 
not e n t i r e l y c o n s i s t e n t w i t h those of the C o n s t i t u t i o n . The l e g a l t e x t s requested 
by members of the Committee, notably those that v;ere being prepared i n r e l a t i o n to 
c e r t a i n a r t i c l e s of the Convention, would be made a v a i l a b l e to the Committee l a t e r . 
I nformation bearing on a r t i c l e s 5 and 7 of the Convention would be g i v e n i n 
Morocco's next r e p o r t . He would transmit the comments of members of the Committee 
to the Moroccan Government, which would not f a i l to taJce them i n t o c o n s i d e r a t i o n 
i n preparing i t s f o u r t h r e p o r t . 

7. The СНА1ШШГ, on b e h a l f of the Committee, thanlced the Moroccan r e p r e s e n t a t i v e 
f o r h i s statement and asked him to convey to the Moroccan Government the 
Committee's a p p r e c i a t i o n of i t s u s e f u l co-operation. 

8. Mr. S k a l l i withdrew. 

(d) SECOKD PERIODIC REPORTS OP STATES PARTIES DUE IN 1975 

Democratic Yemen (CEED/c/R.77/Add.12) 

9 . At the i n v i t a t i o n of the Chairman, I'Ir. Ba-Saleh (Democratic Yemen) took a 
place at the Committee t a b l e . 

1 0 . Mr. BA-SALEH (Democratic Yemen),said that the Committee, at i t s 
210th meeting, had observed that the i n f o r m a t i o n i n the f i r s t r e p o r t from 
Democratic Yemen was inadequate i n c e r t a i n r e s p e c t s , p a r t i c u l a r l y concerning the 
p r o v i s i o n s of a r t i c l e s 2, 3 , 4 and 7 of the Convention. I n i t s second p e r i o d i c 
r e p o r t (CEED/C/R .77/Add . l2), Democratic Yemen had t h e r e f o r e mentioned the various 
p r o v i s i o n s of the Penal Code that e s t a b l i s h e d measures to prevent any act of, or 
incitement t o , r a c i a l d i s c r i m i n a t i o n . A t t e n t i o n should a l s o be g i v e n to 
a r t i c l e 121, which helped to give e f f e c t to a r t i c l e s 3 and 4 of the Convention, 
reading as f o l l o w s : "V/hosoever commits one of the f o l l o w i n g two acts s h a l l be 
punished w i t h imprisonment f o r not more than three years; (a) propaganda w i t h 
the aim of sowing h o s t i l i t y or f r a c t i o n a l or t r i b a l or r a c i a l hatred; 
(b) r e s t r i c t i o n of the r i g h t s of c i t i z e n s and according them d i r e c t l y or 
i n d i r e c t l y p r i v i l e g e s based on a r e g i o n a l outlook". 



- 139 - C E K D / C / S R . 328 

11. He could assure the Committee that school s y l l a b u s e s and the present-day 
c u l t u r a l l i f e of h i s countr3'- were i n l i n e w i t h the aims and purposes of a r t i c l e 7 
of the Convention. However, Democratic Yemen would give a l l the in f o r m a t i o n 
required on the subject i n i t s next r e p o r t . 

12. Democratic Yemen had never maintained r e l a t i o n s w i t h the r a c i s t régimes of 
South A f r i c a , Rhodesia or I s r a e l . Since i t s admission to the United Nations i n 
1967, Democratic Yemen had alviays voted i n favour of r e s o l u t i o n s condemning r a c i a l 
d i s c r i m i n a t i o n and the aj^artheid p o l i c y of the régimes of southern A f r i c a . I t 
al s o took every p o s s i b l e measure to help peoples su-bjected to any form o f r a c i a l 
d i s c r i m i n a t i o n to f r e e themselves from i t . 

13. He hoped that the Committee would take i n t o c o n s i d e r a t i o n the f a c t that 
although newly independent States had not always had s u f f i c i e n t experience i n 
d r a f t i n g r e p o r t s , i n p r a c t i c e the^^ nevertheless f u l f i l l e d a l l t h e i r o b l i g a t i o n s 
under the various p r o v i s i o n s of the Convention. I n d r a f t i n g i t s t h i r d r e p o r t , 
Democratic Yemen would take i n t o account the comments made and questions r a i s e d 
during the Committee's d e l i b e r a t i o n s . 

14. Ш_' .SAYEGH said that the second re p o r t of Democratic Yemen f i l l e d i n a number 
of gaps i n the f i r s t . The r e p r e s e n t a t i v e of Democratic Yemen had supplemented 
the i n f o r m a t i o n provided on the measures implementing a r t i c l e 4 oí" the Convention 
by g i v i n g the t e x t of a r t i c l e 121 of the Penal Code. An examination of the 
C o n s t i t u t i o n of Democratic Yemen showed that c e r t a i n of i t s p r o v i s i o n s corresponded 
to paragraphs (a), (b), (.c), (d) (subparagraphs ( i ) , ( i i ) , ( i i i ) , ( v i i ) , ( v i i i ) and 

Convention. The report a l s o contained i n f o r m a t i o n i n response to the Committee's 
general recommendation I I I , concerning the r e l a t i o n s of States P a r t i e s w i t h the 
r a c i s t régimes of southern A f r i c a , I n respect of a r t i c l e 5 ( f ) and a r t i c l e 7 of 
the Convention, however, there were s t i l l some gaps i n the r e p o r t ; nor was there 
any i n f o r m a t i o n about the et h n i c composition of the po p u l a t i o n of Democratic Yemen. 
Nevertheless, as i t stood, the second r e p o r t marked a considerable advance on the 
f i r s t . 

15. A r t i c l e s 116, 121 and 135 of the Constitu.tion of Democratic Yemen provided an 
assurance that e x i s t i n g and f u t u r e laws, d e c i s i o n s by the Executive and by the 
a d m i n i s t r a t i v e a u t h o r i t i e s and the judgements of courts and t r i b u n a l s would be i n 
conformity v i t h the p r i n c i p l e s of the C o n s t i t u t i o n . That was an important p o i n t 
when i t was borne i n mind that Democratic Yemen had to face not only the 
d i f f i c u l t i e s normally c o n f r o n t i n g a new State but a l s o the problems a r i s i n g from 
a s o c i a l r e v o l u t i o n , which obliged the State to rep l a c e i t s former laws by new ones 
i n harmony with the s p i r i t and p r i n c i p l e s of i t s C o n s t i t u t i o n . I n the absence of 
re l e v a n t new laws, the courts were required to d e l i v e r t h e i r judgements i n 
conformity w i t h the s p i r i t and the p r i n c i p l e s of the C o n s t i t u t i o n . Since the 
C o n s t i t u t i o n of Democratic Yemen defined the l i m i t s w i t h i n which the l e g i s l a t i v e , 
a d m i n i s t r a t i v e and j u d i c i a l a c t i v i t i e s of the a u t h o r i t i e s were to be exe r c i s e d , 
he thought that the C o n s t i t u t i o n could be regarded as p r o v i d i n g a set of measures 
tha,t were s u f f i c i e n t f o r the time being to give e f f e c t to the p r o v i s i o n s of the 
Convention. The second r e p o r t was s a t i s f a c t o r y but he hoped that the ne:ct would 
f u r n i s h the necessary a d d i t i o n a l i n f o r m a t i o n . 



C E K D / C / S R . 3 2 8 - 140 -

16. Mr. DEVETAK sa i d that the r e p o r t suhraitted by Democratic Yemen would be of 
considerable a s s i s t a n c e i n f a c i l i t a t i n g co-operation between that State and the 
Committee. A r t i c l e s 98» 99, 121 and 159 of the Democratic Yemen Penal Code, which 
had become law i n 1976, were i n l i n e w i t h the requirements of a r t i c l e 4 , 
paragraph ( a ) , of the Convention. He would l i k e the r e p r e s e n t a t i v e of 
Democratic Yemen to e x p l a i n how h i s country's l e g i s l a t i o n gave e f f e c t to the 
p r o v i s i o n s of paragraph (b) of a r t i c l e 4 . Several of the p r o v i s i o n s of the 
C o n s t i t u t i o n d e a l i n g w i t h the ex e r c i s e of the economic, s o c i a l and c u l t u r a l r i g h t s 
r e f e r r e d to i n a r t i c l e 5 of the Convention, and e s p e c i a l l y a r t i c l e 37 of the 
C o n s t i t u t i o n , which he read out, v/ere s a t i s f a c t o r y . A r t i c l e 34 of the C o n s t i t u t i o n 
r e f e r r e d to the "race" and "ethnic o r i g i n " of the p o p u l a t i o n of Democratic Yemen. 
Information about the ethnic composition o f the p o p u l a t i o n of Democratic Yemen 
would be h e l p f u l to the Committee. I n h i s view, the p o l i c y l a i d down i n the 
f i r s t paragraph of s e c t i o n I I I of the r e p o r t would be of great value i n g i v i n g 
e f f e c t to the p r o v i s i o n s of a r t i c l e 3 of the Convention. 

17. Mr. VALEITCIA RODRIGUEZ sa i d that the second r e p o r t o f Democratic Yemen gave a 
f a i r l y c l e a r p i c t u r e of the s i t u a t i o n of the country. I t was stated i n the r e p o r t 
that the C o n s t i t u t i o n provided the necessary safeguards against a l l forms of r a c i a l 
d i s c r i m i n a t i o n . The C o n s t i t u t i o n l a i d dov7n the p r i n c i p l e of e q u a l i t y before the 
law and guaranteed the implementation of the p r o v i s i o n s of a r t i c l e 5 of the 
Convention, I n p r a c t i c e , i t guaranteed equal enjo^nnent of almost a l l the r i g h t s 
r e f e r r e d to i n a r t i c l e 5 of the Conventions the r i g h t to work, the r i g h t to 
education, the r i g h t to n a t i o n a l i t y , the r i g h t to r e l i g i o n , the r i g h t to freedom 
of expression, the r i g h t of assembly and the r i g h t to move f r e e l y v; i t h i n the 
t e r r i t o r y of the Republic. I t mu.st, however, be asked whether the laws of 
Democratic Yemen gave e f f e c t to the other r i g h t s provided f o r i n a r t i c l e 5 of the 
Convention, i n p a r t i c u l a r the r i g h t to marriage and choice of spouse, the r i g h t 
to i n h e r i t and the r i g h t of access to any place or s e r v i c e intended f o r use by the 
general p u b l i c . 

18. A r t i c l e 42 of the C o n s t i t u t i o n gave e f f e c t to the p r o v i s i o n s of a r t i c l e б of 
the Convention. He would l i k e to know, however, what the p r o v i s i o n s might be 
which enabled a v i c t i m of r a c i s t acts to apply to the courts f o r r e d r e s s . I n 
connexion v;ith a r t i c l e 24 of the C o n s t i t u t i o n , he wondered under what c o n d i t i o n s 
f o r e i g n e r s could own property i n Democratic Yemen, and whether those c o n d i t i o n s 
were a p p l i c a b l e to a J l f o r e i g n e r s or only to some groups of them, 

19. ¥ith regard to a r t i c l e s 7 , 98, 99 and I59 of the Penal Code, c i t e d i n the 
r e p o r t , he pointed out t h a t , according to a r t i c l e 4 (a) of the Convention, States 
г̂ еге required to declare the dis s e m i n a t i o n of ideas based on r a c i a l s u p e r i o r i t y 
or hatred to be an offence punishable by law. He would be glad to have 
i n f o r m a t i o n about laws corresponding to subparagraph (b) of a r t i c l e 4 of the 
Convention, under which States were required to declare i l l e g a l and p r o h i b i t 
o r g a n i z a t i o n s which i n c i t e d r a c i a l d i s c r i m i n a t i o n . 

2 0 . L a s t l y , he noted that the second r e p o r t of Democratic Yemen did not co n t a i n 
any i n f o r m a t i o n on measures to implement a r t i c l e 7 of the Convention, or on the 
ethrdc composition of i t s p o p u l a t i o n . 



- 141 - CEIÜ)/C/SR.328 

21 , Mir. ШШАУ! sa i d he endorsed the remarks made by the preceding speakers. He 
noted w i t h s a t i s f a c t i o n that the questions r a i s e d when the f i r s t r e p o r t of 
Democratic Yemen was discussed had been answered i n the second r e p o r t . Although 
Democratic Yemen had only r e c e n t l y acceded to independence, i t was doing i t s best 
to c a r r y out i t s o b l i g a t i o n s , f o r which i t should be commended. 

2 2 , The a r t i c l e s of the Penal Code r e f e r r e d to i n the second re p o r t concerned only 
some of the p r i n c i p l e s set out i n the Convention; he asked whether the Committee 
could be informed about the " l e g i s l a t i o n s and adequate a d m i n i s t r a t i v e measures" 
which, according to the statement at the end of S e c t i o n I of the r e p o r t , ensured 
the p r a c t i c a l implementation of the r i g h t s provided f o r i n the C o n s t i t u t i o n . 

23, With regard to a r t i c l e 48 of the C o n s t i t u t i o n , which recognized the r i g h t of 
c i t i z e n s to congregate and demonstrate " w i t h i n the s p i r i t of the goals of the 
C o n s t i t u t i o n " , i t would be u s e f u l to have more d e t a i l s about the meaning of that 
l i m i t a t i o n . He a l s o hoped th a t the Committee would be given i n f o r m a t i o n on the 
ethnic composition of the p o p u l a t i o n of Democratic Yemen, which would be of great 
value. He endorsed Mr, Devetali's comments on the subject of a r t i c l e 4 (b) of the 
Convention, and, l a s t l y , he expressed the hope that the Government of 
Democratic Yemen would provide f u l l e r d e t a i l s i n i t s t h i r d r e p o r t . 

24, Mr. BAHHEV s a i d that Democratic Yemen should be commended f o r having included 
t r i t h i n a small compass a r e p o r t which answered p r a c t i c a l l y a l l the questions that 
had been r a i s e d . The reference document which had been transmitted i n a d d i t i o n 
to the r e p o r t contained not only the t e x t of the C o n s t i t u t i o n but a l s o that of 
l e g i s l a t i v e p r o v i s i o n s and the p r o v i s i o n s of the Penal Code which were based on 
the p r i n c i p l e of the e q u a l i t y of r i g h t s and du t i e s of c i t i z e n s . The importance 
a t t a c h i n g to the C o n s t i t u t i o n of Democratic Yemen was a l l the greater i n that the 
country had only r e c e n t l y undergone f a r - r e a c h i n g s o c i a l changes, which were 
r e f l e c t e d i n the r e p o r t before the Committee. I t was s a t i s f a c t o r y to note the 
p r i n c i p l e set out i n chapter one of par t two of the C o n s t i t u t i o n , whereby the State 
would do a l l i t could to guarantee e q u a l i t y by p r o v i d i n g equal p o l i t i c a l , economic, 
s o c i a l and c u l t u r a l o p p o r t u n i t i e s f o r a l l c i t i z e n s - a p r i n c i p l e r a r e l y found 
expressed i n the r e p o r t s from the various cou.ntries. He al s o attached p a r t i c u l a r 
importance to the r i g h t to work, l a i d down i n a r t i c l e 35 of the C o n s t i t u t i o n , under 
which a l l able-bodied c i t i z e n s were e n t i t l e d to ггогк. The other p r o v i s i o n s of 
the C o n s t i t u t i o n r e f e r r e d to i n S e c t i o n I o f the r e p o r t were i n l i n e w i t h the 
p r o v i s i o n s of a r t i c l e s 5» б and 7 of the Convention, l / i t h regard to a r t i c l e 4 of 
the Convention, he considered that i t s p r o v i s i o n s were covered by a r t i c l e s 98, 99» 
129 and 159 of the C o n s t i t u t i o n of Democratic Yemen, but he noted that none o f 
those a r t i c l e s made any reference to the or g a n i z a t i o n s or propaganda a c t i v i t i e s 
i n c i t i n g r a c i a l d i s c r i m i n a t i o n mentioned i n a r t i c l e 4 (b) of the Convention. I f 
h i s i n t e r p r e t a t i o n was c o r r e c t , he hoped that the next r e p o r t would provide 
d e t a i l s of the methods by which those p r o v i s i o n s were implemented. 

25, I t would a l s o be h e l p f u l to have f u r t h e r i n f o r m a t i o n on the p r a c t i c a l 
a p p l i c a t i o n of a r t i c l e 5 of the Convention, f o r , although the l e g a l b a s i s of those 
r i g h t s was guaranteed, i t was important to know how they are a p p l i e d . The 
Committee might perhaps request the Government o f Democratic Yemen to give f u r t h e r 
i n f o r m a t i o n on the matter. The Committee could only request States to provide 
c e r t a i n i n f o r m a t i o n , or malee a recommendation to that e f f e c t ; i t was not competent 
to adopt a more imperative formula. 



C E R D / C / S R . 3 2 8 - 142 -

26. He noted, i n c i d e n t a l l y , that an important observation he had made on the 
re p o r t of the Federal Republic of Germany had not been r e f e r r e d to i n the summary 
record of that meeting. 

27. The CHAIEMAIT pointed out that the records were p r o v i s i o n a l summary records 
and t h a t members of the Committee cotild submit a n y c o r r e c t i o n s t h e y thought 
necessary. Note would be talcen of Mr, Bahnev's remark i n the Committee's r e p o r t . 

28. Mr. ВЫЗНСНЕШСО sa i d t h a t , l i k e the previous spealcers, he considered that the 
second r e p o r t of Democratic Yemen made a s i g n i f i c a n t c o n t r i b u t i o n to the 
performance of the o b l i g e r i o n s undertalcen i n the Convention and should be commended, 
e s p e c i a l l y when the e f f o r t which that c o n t r i b u t i o n represented f o r a yoimg r e p u b l i c 
vrhich had only r e c e n t l y acceded to independence was talcen i n t o account. Respect 
f o r the o b l i g a t i o n s imposed by the Convention and concern to guarantee the s o c i a l 
and economic r i g h t s of a l l c i t i z e n s and p r o t e c t them against r a c i a l d i s c r i m i n a t i o n 
was a c h a r a c t e r i s t i c of the C o n s t i t u t i o n of Democratic Yemen, That concern v;as 
p a r t i c u l a r l y evident i n a r t i c l e s 8, 10 and I3 of the C o n s t i t u t i o n . A l l the 
fundamental c o n d i t i o n s necessary to ensure the suppression, p r o h i b i t i o n and 
e l i m i n a t i o n of r a c i a l d i s c r i m i n a t i o n i n a l l i t s forms v/ere therefore present. 
Against that broad background, i t vrould nevertheless be u s e f u l to have i n f o r m a t i o n 
about the p r a c t i c a l a p p l i c a t i o n of those p r o v i s i o n s , and he hoped th a t the next 
r e p o r t would g i v e some p a r t i c u l a r s on that aspect of the matter. He expressed the 
hope that the p r e s e n t a t i o n of the next r e p o r t vrould be based on the Committee's 
recommendation that Governments' r e p l i e s should be arranged according to the 
a r t i c l e s of the Convention. That method of p r e s e n t a t i o n would f a c i l i t a t e the 
systematic arrangement of in f o r m a t i o n and i t s e v a l u a t i o n by the Committee. 

29. I n h i s view, the a r t i c l e s of the Democratic Yemen Penal Code corresponded 
c l o s e l y to paragraphs (a) and (b) of a r t i c l e 4 of the Convention. A r t i c l e 6 of 
the Convention was a l s o covered by the C o n s t i t u t i o n , btit i t viould be h e l p f u l to 
know how the r e l e v a n t p r o v i s i o n s were applied i n court p r a c t i c e . ¥ith regard to 
a r t i c l e 7 of the Convention, the measiires adopted by Democratic Yemen were very 
i n t e r e s t i n g , i n that they r e f l e c t e d the experience of a developing country. 

30. U i t h regard to a r t i c l e 3 of the Convention, i t should be borne i n mind that 
i n a l l i n t e r n a t i o n a l bodies Democratic Yemen had c o n s i s t e n t l y r a i s e d i t s voice 
against apartheid, c o l o n i a l i s m and neo - c o l o n i a l i s m , i n keeping with the s p i r i t of 
a r t i c l e 3 of the Convention. Democratic Yemen should, however, be i n v i t e d to 
s t a t e vihat measures i t proposed to talce not merely to prevent but a l s o to p r o h i b i t 
and e l i m i n a t e the p r a c t i c e s of ap a r t h e i d , i n accordance w i t h a r t i c l e 3 of the 
Convention, There need be no doubt that those measures would be i n l i n e w i t h the 
a t t i t u d e of o p p o s i t i o n to r a c i a l segregation which Democratic Yemen had adopted 
w i t h i n i n t e r n a t i o n a l o r g a n i z a t i o n s . The rep o r t by Democratic Yemen r e f l e c t e d the 
process of democratization talcing place i n that country and i t s d e s i r e to c a r r y 
out a l l i t s o b l i g a t i o n s under the Convention. 

31. Mr. DECHEZELLES said he shared the views expressed by e a r l i e r spealcers 
concerning the importance of ta k i n g i n t o account a country's s o c i a l and economic 
c o n d i t i o n s i n order to understand i t s l e g i s l a t i o n . That po i n t v/as p a r t i c u l a r l y 
v a l i d i n the case of Democratic Yemen and, before studying i t s C o n s t i t u t i o n , f u l l 
account should be talcen of the s i t u a t i o n i n that people's democratic r e p u b l i c . 



- 143 - C E R D / C / S E . 3 2 8 

which had found i t s e l f faced, a t the time of i t s establishment, vrith a very-
pronounced s i t u a t i o n of underdevelopment, aggravated by the f l i g h t of c a p i t a l and 
the exodus of the middle c l a s s t r a d e r s , as w e l l as by the closure of the 
United Kingdom m i l i t a r y base and of the Suez Canal. \Jhen Democratic Yemen, vrhich 
had a p o p u l a t i o n of 1 , 2 2 0 , 0 0 0 i n h a b i t a n t s , mostly Moslem Arabs, had become 
independent, the p r o p o r t i o n of i l l i t e r a t e s had been 90 per cent, the road netv/ork 
had been very inadequate, a g r i c u l t u r e had been rudimentary and i n d u s t r y embryonic. 
Given that s i t u a t i o n , the scope of the achievements embodied i n the C o n s t i t u t i o n 
could be appreciated and the Committee had reason to be s a t i s f i e d . Many of i t s 
p r o v i s i o n s , vihether they d e a l t w i t h the eq v i a l i t y of a l l c i t i z e n s váthou,t 
d i s c r i m i n a t i o n , which was provided f o r i n a r t i c l e 3 4 , "the e q u a l i t y of r i g h t s 
guaranteed by the State f o r men and women i n a l l f i e l d s , the r i g h t of work, the 
r i g h t to education, which was guaranteed i n p a r t i c u l a r to those who had been 
deprived of education as a r e s u l t of t h e i r s o c i a l circumstances, the r i g h t to 
co n t r i b u t e to the o r g a n i z a t i o n of p o l i t i c a l , economic, s o c i a l and c u l t u r a l l i f e , 
the guarantee of personal freedom, the r i g h t not t o b e deprived of one's n a t i o n a l i t y , 
freedom of expression, freedom of assembly, the freedom to p r a c t i s e a r e l i g i o n , 
freedom to r e c e i v e medical a t t e n t i o n , freedom of movement w i t h i n the country, and 
freedom to leave and r e t u r n to the country, could not f a i l to meet w i t h the 
Committee's approval. I t was true that qu.estions had been asked regarding the 
l e g i s l a t i v e measures on \7hich the C o n s t i t u t i o n v a s based, but i t should be borne 
i n mind that the change of régime and the absence of l e g i s l a t i o n which had r e s u l t e d 
therefrom had posed very d i f f i c u l t problems f o r the nev/ly-independent State, and 
Democratic Yemen might be f o r g i v e n i b r i n e v i t a b l e c o n f l i c t s between i t s laws. 

3 2 , I'/hatever the way i n which the other a r t i c l e s of the Convention were 
implemented, the requirements of a r t i c l e б appeared to be met, at l e a s t i n c r i m i n a l 
matters, by a r t i c l e 7 of the 1976 Penal Code which guaranteed to each c i t i z e n the 
r i g h t to have recourse to the j u d i c i a r y to p r o t e c t h i s l e g i t i m a t e r i g h t s and 
i n t e r e s t s . Admittedly, the f i r s t part of the s p e c i a l s e c t i o n of the code, i n 
p a r t i c u l a r a r t i c l e s 98 and 99 r e l a t i n g to crimes against peace, humanity and human 
r i g h t s , appeared a l i t t l e s u r p r i s i n g from a European standpoint, but i t must be 
remembered th a t Democratic Yemen had to deal w i t h a p a r t i c u l a r form of racism, 
namely t r i b a l i s m . A r t i c l e 159 of the Penal Code, which l a i d down the p e n a l t i e s 
a p p l i c a b l e to r a c i a l contempt, was c l o s e r to the c\iatomary p r o v i s i o n s . 

3 3 . Mr. PARTSCH associated h i m s e l f w i t h the observations made by the preceding 
speaJœrs concerning the need to talce account of the d i f f i c u l t i e s encountered by a 
newly independent State i n preparing r e p o r t s , p a r t i c u l a r l y on l e g a l matters. He 
nevertheless considered t h a t , w i t h due allowance f o r those unfavourable c o n d i t i o n s , 
the Committee had a duty to draw a t t e n t i o n to the gaps i t found. Democratic Yemen 
had acceded to independence i n I 9 6 7 a f t e r f i v e years of r e v o l u t i o n a r y disturbances, 
and the C o n s t i t u t i o n had been a p p l i e d i n 1 9 7 0 , three years a f t e r independence by 
which time a c e r t a i n degree of s t a b i l i t y had been achieved. The second p e r i o d i c 
r e p o r t of Democratic Yemen \тв an improvement on i t s f i r s t r e p o r t and i n p a r t i c u l a r 
provided copious i n f o r m a t i o n i n the implementation of a r t i c l e 5 of the Convention; 
but c e r t a i n l e g a l wealcnesses were apparent i n the a r t i c l e s of the C o n s t i t u t i o n , 
Thus i t was stat e d i n a r t i c l e 39 that t o r t u r e during i n v e s t i g a t i o n x^as p r o h i b i t e d , 
l/as i t to be i n f e r r e d from that wording that t o r t u r e was authorized i n other 
circumstances? I n a d d i t i o n , he could not see why, i f the r i g h t of self-defence 

file:///Jhen


CEIÏÏ)/C/SR.328 - 144 -

lías guaranteed, the c i t i z e n was obliged to r e s o r t to the j u d i c i a r y i n order to a s s e r t 
that r i g h t , as i n d i c a t e d i n a r t i c l e 4 2 . I t was apparent from a r t i c l e 43 that no 
c i t i z e n could be deprived of h i s n a t i o n a l i t y i n the cases prescr i b e d by law, but 
what those cases were should be made c l e a r . L a s t l y , u.nder a r t i c l e 4 6 , freedom of 
r e l i g i o n was protected by the State only according to "observed custom". 

3 4 . Turning to the implementation of a r t i c l e 4 of the Convention i n the Penal Code 
of Democratic Yemen, he said that a r t i c l e 98 r e l a t e d more c l o s e l y to the Convention 
on the P r e v e n t i o n and Punishment of the Crime of Genocide. A r t i c l e 99 prompted 
c e r t a i n r e s e r v a t i o n s J a r t i c l e 129 went beyond the scope of the Convention, s i n c e 
i t r e l a t e d to a l l c r i m i n a l acts and not only acts prompted by r a c i a l hatred; w h i l e 
a r t i c l e 159 r e l a t e d not to a r t i c l e 4 but to a r t i c l e 2 , paragraph 1 (_d), of the 
Convention. L a s t l y , he d i d not understand why the t r a n s i t i o n a l p r o v i s i o n s embodied 
i n a r t i c l e I 3 I allowed laws and r e s o l u t i o n s which vrere perhaps no longer necessary 
to remain i n f o r c e , and he hoped that the next r e p o r t of Democratic Yemen would 
e x p l a i n why those emergency p r o v i s i o n s had been maintained. 

3 5 . Mr. ABOUL-NASR said that the r e p o r t now being examined contained a very 
i n t e r e s t i n g d e s c r i p t i o n of the l e g a l measures adopted i n Democratic Yemen. U n l i k e 
Mr. P a r t s c h he d i d not consider that the reference to a r t i c l e 129 of the Penal Code 
i n s e c t i o n I I of the r e p o r t was i r r e l e v a n t , f o r , i n the d e f i n i t i o n of war crimes, 
reference was made to r a c i a l d i s c r i m i n a t i o n and the crime of a p a r t h e i d . The 
references to a r t i c l e s 9 8 , 99 and 159 were a l s o r e l e v a n t . 

3 6 . The r e p o r t represented a great improvement, but i t would be u s e f u l i f c e r t a i n 
p o i n t s could be c l a r i f i e d . I n the f i r s t p lace, the r e p o r t contained a p r i n t i n g 
e r r o r ; the r i g h t of every c i t i z e n not to be deprived of h i s n a t i o n a l i t y except i n 
the cases prescribed by law, mentioned i n s e c t i o n I of the r e p o r t , was guaranteed 
by a r t i c l e 43 of the C o n s t i t u t i o n , not by a r t i c l e 3 4 , as was apparent from the t e x t 
of the C o n s t i t u t i o n which had been made a v a i l a b l e to the Committee. I t vrould be 
i n t e r e s t i n g to have more p r e c i s e i n f o r m a t i o n about the exceptions p r e s c r i b e d by 
lav7. I n a d d i t i o n , he would l i k e to know vrhether the p r o v i s i o n s of a r t i c l e 50 
concerning freedom of movement w i t h i n the Republic, freedom to enter and leave the 
country and the r i g h t of immigration, applied both to n a t i o n a l s of Democratic Yemen 
and to a l i e n s . 

3 7 . The o p p o s i t i o n of the People's Democratic Republic of Yemen to c o l o n i a l i s m , 
n e o - c o l o n i a l i s m , racism and a p a r t h e i d , and the support which i t gave to l i b e r a t i o n 
movements, were w e l l known. I n c o n c l u s i o n , he would simply express the hope that 
that country would f u r n i s h i n f o r m a t i o n on the p o i n t s mentioned i n the course of 
the d i s c u s s i o n . 

3 8 . Mr. PARTSCH sa i d he had not wished to imply that the a r t i c l e s of the Penal 
Code of Democratic Yemen r e f e r r e d to i n s e c t i o n I I of the r e p o r t were i r r e l e v a n t . 
He had merely noted that a r t i c l e 98 r e l a t e d more p a r t i c u l a r l y to genocide, that 
a r t i c l e 99 r e l a t e d to a very s p e c i a l case, and that a r t i c l e 129 was so broad i n 
scope as to be d i f f i c u l t to comment on. 

3 9 . Mr. BRIN MARTINEZ sa i d that Democratic Yemen provided a good example of the 
e f f o r t s that could be made by a newly independent country which had j u s t freed 
i t s e l f from the i m p e r i a l i s t yoke to apply i n t e r n a t i o n a l l e g a l norms i n as 
s a t i s f a c t o r y a manner as countries which had long been independent. The second 



- 145 - C E E D / C / S R . 3 2 8 

r e p o r t Ъу Democratic Yemen f i l l e d the gaps i n the preceding reports i n p a r t i c u l a r , 
the i n f o r m a t i o n g i v e n on the Penal Code promulgated i n 1976 showed th a t the 
l e g i s l a t i o n of that country was c o n s i s t e n t w i t h i t s i n t e r n a t i o n a l undertakings, 

4 0 . The r e p o r t s t a t e d , at the end of s e c t i o n I , that the p r a c t i c a l implementation 
of the r i g h t s guaranteed i n the C o n s t i t u t i o n was r e a l i z e d by the p r o v i s i o n s of a 
s e r i e s of appropriate l e g i s l a t i v e and a d m i n i s t r a t i v e measures.- i t would be u s e f u l 
i f the t e x t of measures of that k i n d could subsequently be made a v a i l a b l e to the 
Committee, i n accordance w i t h the assurance which had been giv e n , 

4 1 . Mrs, WARZAZI sa i d she supported most of the comments made on the second r e p o r t 
of Democratic Yemen, i n p a r t i c t i l a r those by Mr. Dechézelles, The very u s e f u l 
i n f o r m a t i o n given by Mr. Dechézelles on various countries were of great a s s i s t a n c e 
i n malcing those countries b e t t e r knoí^m, and she wondered whether i t might not be 
p o s s i b l e f o r the s e c r e t a r i a t to enter the i n f o r m a t i o n thus furnished by the experts 
i n the Committee on s p e c i a l forms which might, a f t e r c o n s u l t a t i o n w i t h the 
States P a r t i e s , be annexed to the documents transmitted to the members of the 
Committee. 

4 2 . I n order to respond to the wishes of the Committee, Democratic Yemen had made 
e f f o r t s which had undoubtedly been a s t r a i n on i t s resources, since i t d i d not 
possess a l l the necessary means. The C o n s t i t u t i o n of Democratic Yemen would seem 
to meet a l l the requirements of the Convention; she noted i n p a r t i c u l a r that the 
r i g h t of recourse to the j u d i c i a r y was guaranteed to a l l c i t i z e n s , r e g a r d l e s s of 
t h e i r means, sin c e the State provided a s s i s t a n c e to the need^'' f o r that purpose. 
She agreed w i t h Mr. Bahnev that the C o n s t i t u t i o n and the Penal Code gtia,ranteed the 
same r i g h t s to a l l without d i s c r i m i n a t i o n as to race or o r i g i n . The a r t i c l e s of 
the s p e c i a l s e c t i o n of the Code v/hich were c i t e d were c o n s i s t e n t w i t h the 
p r o v i s i o n s of a r t i c l e 4 of the Convention; the p e n a l t i e s which were prescri b e d 
i n the event of an infringement of human r i g h t s were consi s t e n t w i t h the 
condemnation of c o l o n i a l i s m , racism and apartheid expressed by Democratic Yemen 
i n a l l i n t e r n a t i o n a l bodies. 

4 3 . I n the next r e p o r t i t might perhaps be p o s s i b l e to complete the i n f o r m a t i o n 
furnished by g i v i n g , f o r example, d e t a i l s of the implementation of a r t i c l e 7 of 
the Convention or the composition of the p o p u l a t i o n of Democratic Yemen. 
Gen e r a l l y speaking, however, the second re p o r t was very s a t i s f a c t o r y . 

4 4 . Mr. SAYEGH said t h a t , as on previous occasions, he f e l t obliged to voice an 
o b j e c t i o n concerning c e r t a i n requests made by members of the Committee. I n the 
f i r s t p lace, States P a r t i e s could say w h e t h e r they had r a t i f i e d the I n t e r n a t i o n a l 
Convention on the Suppression and Rmishment of the Crime of Apartheid, but nothing 
i n the Convention empowered the members of the Committee to ask them whether they 
had done so. I n a d d i t i o n , the Committee could only ask whether the r i g h t s l i s t e d 
i n a r t i c l e 5 of the Convention were guaranteed without d i s t i n c t i o n based on race, 
c o l o u r , descent, or n a t i o n a l or e t h n i c o r i g i n ; the Committee must not examine the 
existence of those r i g h t s i n general i n a p a r t i c u l a r country, because that would 
i n v o l v e i t i n human r i g h t s questions which were not w i t h i n i t s competence. 
I'ihenever requests of that kind were made, he always f e l t , whether or not he said 
so e x p l i c i t l y , that they xrent beyond the competence of the Committee. 



C E E D / C / S E . 3 2 8 - 146 -

4 5 . Mr. ВАЕЖЕУ thought t h a t Mr. Sayegh's o b j e c t i o n r e l a t e d i n p a r t i c u l a r to a 
question which he had asked i n connexion w i t h a r t i c l e 5 of the Convention; i n 
p u t t i n g that question, he had sought an assurance that enjojnnent of the r i g h t s 
l i s t e d i n that a r t i c l e was guaranteed on a non-di s c r i m i n a t o r y basis i n 
Democratic Yemen. Furthermore, there was a well-known understanding i n the 
Committee regarding the i n t e r p r e t a t i o n of that a r t i c l e . 

4 6 . The CHAIEMAIT s a i d that i t was u s e f u l to repeat o c c a s i o n a l l y the 
i n t e r p r e t a t i o n s g i v e n to the a r t i c l e s of the Convention, because although the 
members of the Committee were acquainted w i t h them, that was not t r u e of a l l 
S t a t e s ; a general debate on questions of i n t e r p r e t a t i o n should nevertheless be 
avoided. 

4 7 . Mr. BLISHCHEMO said that there was no uniform o p i n i o n w i t h i n the Committee 
on the o b l i g a t i o n s o f States w i t h regard to the implementation of a r t i c l e 5 of the 
Convention. The r e p o r t s a l s o d i f f e r e d on that p o i n t . According to one o p i n i o n , 
the a p p l i c a t i o n of a r t i c l e 5 must be tre a t e d as an o b l i g a t i o n , l i k e the a p p l i c a t i o n 
of a r t i c l e s 4 , б and 7 , f o r example; according to another o p i n i o n , the a p p l i c a t i o n 
of a r t i c l e 5 vras not o b l i g a t o r y , and a State was f r e e to decide whether or not to 
grant the r i g h t s l i s t e d t h e r e i n and to f u r n i s h i n f o r m a t i o n on that p o i n t . Yet a 
t h i r d o p i n i o n was that a State could give i n f o r m a t i o n on the a p p l i c a t i o n of that 
a r t i c l e withotit accepting e i t h e r of the two preceding o p i n i o n s . Generally speaking, 
questions of r a c i a l d i s c r i m i n a t i o n could not be d i s a s s o c i a t e d from questions o f 
p o l i t i c a l , c i v i l and other r i g h t s . The Committee had to t r y to determine whether, 
by i t s l e g i s l a t i o n , a State r e a l l y created c o n d i t i o n s which enabled the very 
p o s s i b i l i t y of r a c i a l d i s c r i m i n a t i o n to be e l i m i n a t e d . Under a r t i c l e 5, 
States P a r t i e s were re q u i r e d to condemn the p r a c t i c e of r a c i a l segregation i n 
t e r r i t o r i e s under t h e i r j u r i s d i c t i o n ; i t d i d not seem to be going outside the 
competence of the Committee to e s t a b l i s h that States P a r t i e s a c t u a l l y took the 
measures necessary to f u l f i l that commitment. 

4 8 . Mr. BA-SALEH (Democratic Yemen) s a i d that he was unable to comment immediately 
on the questions asked by the members of the Committee. I n i t s next r e p o r t . 
Democratic Yemen would do i t s best to answer a l l those questions, 

4 9 . The CHAIEMAtT thanked the r e p r e s e n t a t i v e of Democratic Yemen f o r a t t e n d i n g 
the Committee's meeting and f o r the i n f o r m a t i o n which he had given. He noted 
that the a d d i t i o n a l i n f o r m a t i o n requested by the members of the Committee would be 
provided i n the t h i r d p e r i o d i c r e p o r t of Democratic Yemen, i^hich was to be commended 
f o r i t s c o n s t r u c t i v e and p o s i t i v e a t t i t u d e . 

5 0 , Mr. Ba-Saleh withdrew. 



- 147 - C E E D / C / S E . 3 2 8 

(e) THIRD PERIODIC REPORTS OP STATES PARTIES DUE Ш 1975 

Aââitional in f o r m a t i o n submitted by Horvfay (CERD/c/R.78/Add.9) 

5 1 . At the i n v i a t i o n of the Chairman, Mr. Hostmark (Norway) took a place at the 
Committee t a b l e . 

5 2 . Mr. HOSTMAPJC (Norviay) b r i e f l y introduced the addendum to h i s country's t h i r d 
p e r i o d i c r e p o r t (CEPiD/c/R.78/Add.9). The purpose of the addendum was to r e p l y to 
questions r a i s e d at the Committee's fourteenth s e s s i o n during i t s c o n s i d e r a t i o n of 
the t h i r d p e r i o d i c r e p o r t i t s e l f (CERD/C/R.78/Add.7), However, the questions 
asked at that time concerning Gypsies and Lapps vrould be d e a l t vñth i n Forvray's 
f o u r t h p e r i o d i c r e p o r t . He stressed h i s country's h i g h regard f o r the Committee's 
vrork and r e a f f i r m e d that ïïoriiay v;as r e s o l u t e l y combating r a c i a l d i s c r i m i n a t i o n , 
\7ith the f u l l support of the ITor^fegian people, 

5 3 . № . VALENCIA RODRIGUEZ s a i d that Norvray was to be thanlted f o r p r o v i d i n g the 
addendum i n response to requests made by the Committee. The Committee would 
av;ait the f o u r t h Norv-regian p e r i o d i c r e p o r t f o r the r e p l i e s to the tvro remaining 
questions. I n general, a frank and open dialogue had been s t a r t e d váth Norv/ay 
and i t vras to be hoped that i t vrould continue, 

5 4 . With regard to the r e p l y g i v e n vrith reference to item (a) (CEED/c/E .78/Add .9, 
pp. 2 - 4 ) , i t would be i n t e r e s t i n g to have more d e t a i l s concerning the " o b j e c t i v e 
c r i t e r i a " on which the a u t h o r i t i e s vro^ild found d e c i s i o n s concerning d i s c r i m i n a t i o n , 
i n accordance vdth the p r i n c i p l e of equal treatment under the lav/. 

55• The i n f o r m a t i o n given under that question seemed to i n d i c a t e that the v i c t i m s 
of acts of r a c i a l d i s c r i m i n a t i o n had adequate guarantees of recourse to the courts 1 
i t V7as p a r t i c u l a r l y i n t e r e s t i n g to read that "anyone who i s the v i c t i m of r a c i a l 
d i s c r i m i n a t i o n i s at the same time the v i c t i m of a punishable act and he may thus 
r e p o r t the matter to the p o l i c e " . The p r o v i s i o n s mentioned the r e f o r e seemed to 
be s a t i s f a c t o r y from the p o i n t of vievr of the a p p l i c a t i o n of a r t i c l e б of the 
Convention. 

5 6 . ¥ith regard to item (b) ( i b i d . , pp. 4 - 6 ) , he considered that s e c t i o n 1 3 5 a of 
Norvmy's General C i v i l Penal Code, the t e x t of v;hich was annexed to the addendum, 
could s a t i s f a c t o r i l y ensure the a p p l i c a t i o n of a r t i c l e 4 (a) of the Convention. 
The Penal Code a l s o provided i n i t s s e c t i o n 33O that those v;ho p a r t i c i p a t e d i n 
a s s o c i a t i o n s i n c i t i n g to racism should be punished, but no mention was made of 
e x p l i c i t p r o v i s i o n s p r o h i b i t i n g the existence of such a s s o c i a t i o n s or p r o h i b i t i n g 
incitement to r a c i a l d i s c r i m i n a t i o n by p u b l i c i n s t i t u t i o n s , i n accordance vrith 
a r t i c l e 4 ( 0 ) of the Convention; i t vrotild be viseful i f Nori/ay could c l a r i f y that 
p o i n t . On the other hand, he noted w i t h i n t e r e s t s e c t i o n 349a of the Penal Code, 
a l s o reproduced i n the annex to the addendum, v/hich enumerated the p e n a l t i e s 
provided i n cases of v i o l a t i o n of the r i g h t s of persons because of t h e i r r e l i g i o n , 
race, colour or n a t i o n a l or e t h n i c o r i g i n . Hovrever, i n connexion vrith the r i g h t 
to work, mentioned i n a r t i c l e 5 (̂ ) of the Convention, the addendum stated that 
there were no penal p r o v i s i o n s d i r e c t e d against acts of d i s c r i m i n a t i o n i n the 
employment of personnel, the e x i s t i n g s i t u a t i o n apparently having not made such 
p r o v i s i o n s necessary ( i b i d . , p, 6 ) . He b e l i e v e d that i t vras b e t t e r to a n t i c i p a t e 

file:///7ith


CEIffi/c/SIÍ.328 - 148 -

events, without w a i t i n g f o r d i s c r i m i n a t o r y acts a c t u a l l y to he committed. That 
view was a l l the more j u s t i f i e d Ъу the f a c t t h a t , under item (c) of the addendum 
( i b i d . ) , i t was stated that although there had been no l e g a l proceedings as a r e s ^ i l t 
of a l l e g e d v i o l a t i o n s of se c t i o n s 1 3 5 a and 3 4 9 a of the Penal Code up to the end of 
1975} there had been two l e g a l a c t i o n s concerning v i o l a t i o n s of secti o n s 135a i n 1 9 7 b . 

5 7 . Norway should be thanlced f o r the c l a r i f i c a t i o n s i t had given under item (d) 
( i b i d . , pp. 6 -7) w i t h regard to i t s r e s e r v a t i o n i n respect of a r t i c l e 14 of the 
Convention; by the terms of that r e s e r v a t i o n , the Committee could not deal w i t h 
i n d i v i d u a l p e t i t i o n s which had been d e a l t w i t h or vrere sub j u d i c e i n another 
i n t e r n a t i o n a l forum. 

5 8. Mr. Hostmark withdrew. 

COIMUinCATIOlT BY THE SECEETAEY OP THE С0Ш1ТТЕЕ CONCERNING THE DEATH OF A MEI^ffiER 
Am OF T¥0 FORMER IM-iBERS OP THE С01ФПТТЕЕ 

59* Mr .„ НОизШШГО (Secretary of the Committee) drew the a t t e n t i o n of the Committee 
to a l e t t e r dated 24 March 1977 addressed to the Secretarj^-General by the 
Permanent M i s s i o n of the Argentine Republic to the United Nations i n New York. 
The l e t t e r read, as f o l l o w s s 

"I have the honour to w r i t e to you i n order to inform you of the death of 
Dr. Enrique Arturo Sampay, Dr. Sampay was ele c t e d member of the Committee on 
the E l i m i n a t i o n of R a c i a l D i s c r i m i n a t i o n i n January 1976 and was Vice-Chairman 
of t h i s Committee. 

"In accordance w i t h p a r t I I , a r t i c l e 8 , paragraph 5 (̂ ) of the 
I n t e r n a t i o n a l Convention on the E l i m i n a t i o n of A l l Porras of R a c i a l 
D i s c r i m i n a t i o n , the Argentine Government has made arrangements f o r the 
appointment of an expert, whose name and address and curriculum v i t a e w i l l be 
communicated i n due course. 

"I request you to be kind enough to b r i n g t h i s i n f o r m a t i o n to the 
knoîdedge of the members of the Committee." 

6 0 . The CHAIRI'IAH suggested that the Committee should send a telegram of condolence 
to Mr. Sampay's f a m i l y and to the Argentine Government. Mr, Sampay had been an 
eminent s c h o l a r and expert. During the short time that he had talcen p a r t i n the 
Committee's work, since h i s s t a t e of h e a l t h had prevented him from attending more 
than p a r t of the t h i r t e e n t h s e s s i o n , Mr, Sampay had performed h i s d u t i e s i n the 
manner prescrib e d i n r u l e 14 of the Committee's p r o v i s i o n a l ru,les of procedure -
honourably, f a i t h f u l l y , i m p a r t i a l l y and c o n s c i e n t i o u s l y . He would imdoubtedly 
have made a valuable c o n t r i b u t i o n to the Committee's work and h i s death was a great 
l o s s f o r the Committee. 

6 1 . F o l l o w i n g statements by Mr. ABOUL-NASR, Mr. SAYEGH, Mr. PARTSCH and Mr. DEVETAIC 
concerning the death of two former members of the Committee, Mr. Pele?i'and 
Mr, D e h l a v i , the CHAIRMAN paid a t r i b u t e to t h e i r memory and suggested that l e t t e r s 
of condolence should be sent to t h e i r f a m i l i e s a l s o . 

The meeting rose at 6.5 p.m. 




